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FROM: Ralph R. Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 

RE: 

ission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 070325-WU - Application for quick-take amendment of Certificate No. 
278-W to extend water service to certain territory in Seminole County, by Utilities, 
Inc. of Florida. 

Please place the attached e-mail and letter from the City Manager for the City of Lake 
Mary in the docket file. 

RRJith 

Attachment 

cc: ECR (Redemann, Daniel) 
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caitotta Stauffer 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sandy Simmons 
Monday, September 10,2007 9:48 AM 
Carlotta Stauffer 
FW: 407 585 1498,l page(s) 

Attachments: FAX.TIF 

Carlotta, 
Attached is a letter from the City of Lake Mary objecting to the application for amendment of certificate filed by Utilities Inc. 
that needs to be filed in the docket file as an official filing. (This came through my fax, so I'm forwarding to you.) 
Sandy 

From: NET SatisFAXtion 
Sent: 
To : Sandy Simmons 
Subject: 

You have received a new fax. This fax was received by NET SatisFAXtion. The fax is attached to the message. Open 
the attachment to view your fax. 

Monday, September 10, 2007 9:28 AM 

407 585 1498, 1 page(s) 

Received Fax Details _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - - _ _ _ _ - - _ - - _ _ - - _ - _ - _ -  
Received On: 9 / 1 0 / 2 0 0 7  9 : 2 7  AM 
Number of Pages: 1 
From (CSID) : 407 585 I498 
From (ANI) : 
Sent to DID: 6009 

Duration of Fax: 0 : 0 0 : 3 6  
Transfer Speed: 19200 

Received Status: Success 
Number of Errors: 0 
Port Received On: RockForceOCTO+ P o r t  7 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ - _ - - - _ _ - - - _ - - - _ _ - - -  
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KB) 
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John C. Litton 
City Manager 
jlitton@la kemeryfkom 

Citv of Lake Mary 
I n t o r p o r a d  i n  I973 

September I O ,  2007 
VIA FACSIMILE dl FEDERAL EXPRESS 

Chairman Lisa Polak Edgar 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

RE: Docket Number 070325, Document 0504147, dated 06/25/2007, Utilities, Inc. (Friedman) - 
Application for amendment to certificate of authorization [to extend water service area to 
include land in Seminole County]. Certificate No, 278-W, Phillips Service Area 

Dear Chairman Polak Edgar: 

The City of Lake Mary Florlda takes exception to the above-referenced application and the 
fact WB were not directly notifled prlor to September 6, 2007, (date received) that such a request was 
pending. Furtherrhore, we respectfully refute evidence presented by Patrick C. Flynn, Rsgional 
Director far Utillties, Inc. of Florida, that there is no other water utility in the area or servics available 
in the new terrlltoy. 

The proposed service area rquested by Utilities, Inc. is within the jurisdictional limits of the 
City of Lake Mary who owns and maintains water utility infrastructure up to the proposed new 
territory. Atthough the customers currently get their water from Utilities, Inc., we know most would 
prefer Lake Mary provide said sewice. We are willing and able to serve the area referenced in said 
app I IcaUon, 

Based on these facts, the City of Lake Mary requests that the Public Service Commission not 
approve the ‘quick take” application for amendment to Water Certificate No. 278-W without further 
investigation. The City is willlng to take whatever steps the Commission deems appropriate in 
allowing our citizens to be a part of the Lake Mary utility system since they are dependent on us for 
all other services. 

Thank you In advance for your consideration. n 

ity Manager 

cc: Thomas C. Greene, Mayor 
Jackie Sova, Finance Director 
BruM Paster, Public Works Director 

JCLisbt ~ . ~ . c K L 4 n  www.lakcmaryfl.com Phone: (407) 585-1419 Pax: (407) 585-1498 

CITY HPLLL, 100 N. Country Club Road, P.O. Box 958445, Lake Mary, FL 32795-8445 


